



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

Date : 3/24/2022

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **PD9AX211NG**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval FCC ID: **PD9AX211NG**, originally granted on **02/17/2020**.

Change #1: This change establishes portable category SAR conditions for the Asus model PUX3402ZA/UX3402Z/RX3402Z/BX3402Z/Q409Z PC with INPAQ WA-P-LELE-04-014 ZTX 2.00001568 antennas.

All models are electrically identical, different model names are for marketing purpose.

For the listed antennas. The PC systems categorized as portable regarding FCC Part 2.1093 and IC RSS-102 chapter 3 satisfies the conditions based on modular stand-alone SAR evaluation with 5mm antenna to user separation distance. The most conservative SAR conditions shown in Table-1 demonstrate compliance with the RF exposure evaluation requirements. The most conservative criteria in Table-1 is based on the reported results included in the application granted **09/02/2021**.

Table-1: Most Conservative SAR condition

Requirement	
Minimum reported antenna to user distance	5 mm
Maximum reported WLAN SAR value	0.68 W/kg (1g)

The WLAN TAS feature is enabled. The exact same WLAN authorized modules are re-used in this PC with the exact same TAS algorithm validation methods for time averaging SAR as approved in KDB 968002

Sincerely,

By:

Steven C. Hackett

Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer

On behalf of: Intel Mobile Communications

e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Intel Mobile

Communications 100

Center Point Circle, Suite 200

Columbia, South Carolina

29210 USA